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Robyn Bowland

From: Robyn Bowland

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 10:52 AM

To: 'Ben Thomassen'

Cc: 'rbalabanian@edelson.com’; 'ascharg@edelson.com’; 'Chandler Givens',

'jedelson@edelson.com’; Andy Schapiro; Stephen Swedlow; Paul Stack
(PStack@stacklaw.com); 'Mark Wallin'
Subject: Dunstan et al. v. comScore, Case No. 1:11-cv-05807

Ben,

We plan on attaching the below documents, currently marked by Plaintiffs as “Confidential —Attorneys’ Eyes Only,” to
comScore’s Opposition to Plaintiff’s Motion for Class Certification. Please let us know if the documents contain
Plaintiffs’ confidential information and therefore must be filed under seal.

e Deposition of D. Walhalm at pages 110-112.
e Harris-Dunstan 0632-0655

Regards,

Robyn M. Bowland

Associate

Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP

500 West Madison Street, Suite 2450 | Chicago, IL 60661
312.705.7479 Direct | 312.705.7400 Main Office | 312.705.7401 Fax
RobynBowland@quinnemanuel.com

www.quinnemanuel.com

NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
recipient(s) named above. This message may be an attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is
privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering it
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message.



